
 

Memo  13 July 2017 

To: Kath Coombes – Principal Planning 

From: Sarah El Karamany – Planning Technician 
 

 
Subject: CIV2331_0077 

 
Please sign below once you have checked the following updates and have confirmed that all 
should be update within the Auckland Unitary Plan Operative in part 
 

Modification Description Text / GIS affected 

CIV2331_0077 Remove appeal annotation 

 

J1, E36.3, E36.4.1, E36.6.1, 
E36.6.1.1, E36.6.1.2, E36.6.1.3, 
E36.6.1.4, E36.6.1.12, 
E36.6.1.13, E36.8.1, E36.8.2, 
E36.9 

CIV2331_0077 Amend text as a result of appeal 

 

J1, E36.4.1, E36.6.1, E36.6.1.1, 
E36.6.1.12, E36.8.1, E36.8.2, 
E36.9, E38.4.1(A11), E38.7.3.4, 
E38.8.1.1, E38.9.1.1, E38.12.1, 
E38.12.2, E39.4.1, E39.6.1.1, 
E39.6.4.3, E39.8.1, E39.8.2, 
I315.6.3, I402.4.3, I402.6.11.2, 
I402.7.1, I402.7.2 

CIV2331_0077 Amend name of the coastal 
inundation layer as a result of 
appeal 

 

Amend the name of the coastal 
inundation layer in GIS as follows: 
Coastal Inundation 1 per cent AEP Plus 
1m Control 

 
 
Text changes prepared by: 
Sarah El Karamany 

Mapping changes prepared by: 
Shelley Glassey  

Planning Technician 
 

Geospatial Analyst 
 

Signature: 
 
 

Signature: 
 
N/A 

Signed off by: Kath Coombes – Principal 
Planner 

Signed off by: Kath Coombes – Principal 
Planner 
 

  
Signature: 

 

Signature: 

  


